


Thomson Muriyadan


Design Researcher


 muriyadanthomson@gmail.com

 Bengaluru, Karnataka

 medium.com/@thedigitalmonk



 +91 97696 63254

 02 / 06 / 1992
Mumbai, Maharashtra

 thedigitalmonk.in



Hello, I am Thomson Muriyadan, a budding Design Researcher currently pursuing my Masters at Srishti. My research explores critical ways in which technology intersects with social change through design in contexts like community health and wellbeing, unorganized labour and livelihoods.

Experience

January 2016 – December 2017 (2 years)
[Product Designer \(UX\), Hopscotch.in](#)
Mumbai, Maharashtra

January 2014 – December 2015 (2 years)
[Independent UI/UX Designer & Front-end Developer, The Digital Monk](#)
Mumbai, Maharashtra

September 2013 – February 2014 (7 months)
[Front-end Developer, 13Llama Studio](#)
Mumbai, Maharashtra

Tools

Sketch, Adobe XD, Invision, After Effects, Illustrator, Kumu, Atom, WebStorm, Zotero, Git

Education

2018 – 2020 (Expected)
[M.A. in New Humanities and Design \(Technology & Change\) – CGPA 8.3](#)
[Srishti Institute of Art, Design and Technology](#)
Bengaluru, Karnataka

2010 – 2013
[Bachelor of Mass Media - First Class with Distinction](#)
[Wilson College](#)
Mumbai, Maharashtra

Languages

[English, Hindi, Marathi, Malayalam](#)
PTE Score: 90 – April 2018

Courses and Certifications

1. Philosophy of Technology and Design (FutureLearn) • May 2018 • University of Twente
2. Social Computing (Coursera) • University of California, San Diego
3. User Experience: Research and Prototyping (Coursera) • University of California, San Diego
4. Human Centered Design: An Introduction (Coursera) • University of California, San Diego
5. Design Principles: An Introduction (Coursera) • University of California, San Diego
6. Angular & NodeJS - The Mean Stack Guide • Udemy
7. ES6 for Everyone • Wes Bos
8. Hands-on Workshop: JavaScript and ES6 • Quill Labs